
owned or controlled by Cablevision or its affiliates in

order to accommodate immediate carriage of CSN; and

(d) Grant CSN such other and further relief

as may be just and proper.

Dated March 17, 1997. Respectfully submitted,

R ert A.
Philip W. Horton
Richard L. Rosen
Robert M. Cooper

ARNOLD & PORTER
555 12th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004-1202
(202) 942-5999

Attorneys for Classic Sports
Network, Inc.
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COMPLAINANT'S SIGNATURE

Stephen D. Greenberg, President of Complainant

Classic Sports Network, Inc. ("CSN"), hereby signs this

Carriage Agreement Complaint on behalf of CSN as

prescribed by 47 C.F.R. § 76.1302(k) (3).

March~, 1997.

s~};~
President
Classic Sports Network, Inc.
300 Park Avenue south
6th Floor
New York, N.Y. 10010
(212) 529-8000



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Complainant Classic Sports Network, Inc., by

counsel, hereby certifies that the foregoing CARRIAGE

AGREEMENT COMPLAINT has been served upon the following

individuals on this 17th day of March 1997 by the method

indicated:

James Dolan
President
Cablevision Systems Corporation
One Media Crossways
Woodbury, New York 11797

(By United States Mail, First Class, Postage
Prepaid and By Federal Express)

Robert S. Lemle, Esq.
Executive Vice President and

General Counsel
Cablevision Systems Corporation
One Media Crossways
Woodbury, New York 11797

(By United States Mail, First Class, Postage
Prepaid and By Federal Express)

Robert M. Cooper



CLJlSSIC SPORTS NETWORK
300 PARK AVENUE SOUTH 6TH FLOOR NEW YORK. NEW YORK 10010 TEL 212.5296000 FAX 212.529.8025

February 28, 1997

VIA FACSIMILE AND FEDERAL EXPRESS (516) 393-0206

Mr. James L. Dolan
President
Cablevision Systems Corp.
One Media Crossways
Woodbury, NY 11797

Dear Mr. Dolan:

In light of our recent phone conversation in which you notified me that Cablevision has
no intention to launch Classic Sports Network ("CSN") to any additional Cablevision
subscribers, this is to notify you, as required by law, that CSN intends to file a complaint
with the Federal Communications Commission against Cablevision under Section 12 of
the Cable Television Consumer Protection and Competition Act of 1992 (the" 1992
Cable Act"), which added a new Section 616 to the Federal Communications Act.
Section 616 was implemented in order to increase the avalability of multichannel
programming to the public and specifically prohibits cable systems from using coercive
tactics to require programming vendors to grant ownership interests or exclusive
distribution rights in exchange for carriage. We believe Cablevision is in blatant
violation of Section 6 I6.

It is apparent that, despite Cablevision's acknowledgment of the quality and value of
CSN, it has no intention to reach agreement with CSN with respect to any significant
launches absent either (i) exclusivity in certain regions, or, more likely, (ii) equity
ownership in CSN. As you surely must know, insistence on either of these terms as a
condition of carriage is specifically prohibited by Federal law.

The following chronology of communications between CSN and Cablevision underscores
the basis for our complaint with respect to Cablevision's conduct:

1. Cablevision entered into an affiliation agreement with CSN on July 26, 1995, and
agreed to launch CSN on its Norwalk, CT system (the "Norwalk System"). Cablevision
filled out the required decoder authorization form (copy enclosed) and indicated that CSN
would be launched on the System on September 1, 1995, even specifying the channel
number (78). Shortly before the scheduled launch date, I received a phone call from
Mack Budill giving me a "heads up" that our launch was in jeopardy. When I pressed
Mack for details, he told me that it related to 1 dispute between Cablevision and "one of
[our] owners." He further advised me that "Jimmy has told us to hold up launching
Classic Sports" pending a resolution of that dispute.
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It turned out that Cablevision was under the misimpression that Liberty Media owned an
equity stake in CSN and, according to Ed Frazier (IOnner President of Liberty Sports),
Cablevision was attempting to "hom its way" into an ownership stake of its own. You
and I eventually spoke, and I explained to you that CSN was not owned in any fashion by
Liberty. However, it is now clear that your desire to own CSN" had been whetted and you
would continue to use your leverage as the sixth largest cable operator in the country to
attempt to coerce us into selling you some or all of CSN. Throughout this entire process,
I spoke on numerous occasions with Bob Shrader, general manager of the Norwalk
System. Bob repeatedly assured me that he wanted to launch and had reserved a channel
for CSN. He said that the "corporate office" had ordered him to hold up the launch for
reasons that had not been explained to him, and he urged me to try to resolve whatever
issues existed in time for CSN to be included in his launch window. Of course, it was
beyond my ability to resolve the "issues" because the only "issue" was Cablevision' s
attempt to extract an equity position in CSN out ofLiberty Sports.

2. Shortly thereafter, Cablevision's Boston system requested pennission to launch CSN.
After weeks of delay, Peter Low finally approved that launch (on a low penetration tier)
and told me it would be a way for Cablevision to observe the network and determine
whether or not it was a product that Cablevision would want to launch in other markets.
By all accounts, CSN has been very well received by your customers in Boston since its
launch in February 1996. In fact, Continental Cablevision has now launched CSN on its
Boston systems, and Time Warner is expected to do likewise later this year.

3. After a very successful debut in New York on WBIS in July 1996, I contacted Peter
Low in an attempt to negotiate a launch agreement for Cablevision's systems in the New
York market when CSN's carriage on WBIS ended in January of this year. Instead, at the
Kaitz dinner this past September and at a meeting the following day in our offices, Hank
Ratner, Josh Sapan, Mark Shuken and Mike Bain at various times all stated that
Cablevision wanted to buy CSN. In fact, they all related in varying manners that "Jimmy
Dolan is obsessed" (their word) with buying CSN. While this was flattering, we had just
completed a $20 million private financing and were not interested in selling the company
at that point. We made this clear to all Cablevision personnel involved.

Simultaneously, there were discussions initiated by Mark and Mike about using CSN as a
backdrop service to Sportschannel or Sportschannel 2 in the New York market. This
piqued our interest, and we were eager to pursue thi~ <:'v'enue. In fact, we were told by
Mark at one point that"our $.10 rate "shouldn't be a problem" in this scenario.

Despite my repeated follow-up with Mark, Cablevision' s apparent interest in this scenario
seemingly died. I was told that Cablevision was "reassessing" its en.tire sports strategy,
but that there would be a role for CSN. The proposal was never formally withdrawn.
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4. On October 9, 1996, at a meeting in Woodbury with Mark, Mike and Hank, both Mike
and Hank reiterated to me that Cablevision wanted to buy CSN. In fact, Hank asked our
price. They made it clear to me that "Jimmy asks about buying Classic Sports in every
meeting.....He is really hot to buy [CSN)." Once again, I related that CSN was not for
sale.

Later that same day, I met with Peter Low regarding possible carriage of CSN on
Cablevision's New York area systems. Peter acknowledged that "some people" within
the company wanted to buy CSN. However, he told me that his principal interest was in
gaining cable exclusivity for CSN within his competitive markets. He specifically
mentioned SNET's planned overbuild of Cablevision in Fairfield County, C1.
"Exclusivity is Chuck's hot button," he told me, adding that he would entertain launching
CSN "only if you can offer us exclusivity" vis-a-vis SNET and NYNEX. Peter offered to
launch CSN on Cablevision's "Optimum Tier" throughout all of its systems in exchange
for such exclusivity. Through all of our discussions of these Optimum launches Peter
repeatedly told me that he would "have to run all this past Jimmy," making it clear that he
lacked the authority to launch CSN without your approval. At the conclusion of this
meeting, I raised with Peter my concern over comments to the effect that Cablevision
intended to "punish" CSN for some reason. Peter did not deny that some people within
Cablevision had made such statements.

I followed up with a draft agreement, the terms of which provided for the grant to
Cablevision of exclusivity; numerous phone calls; and several letters. Inexplicably,
despite Peter' s earlier expressions of keen interest in obtaining certain exclusive rights to
CSN in exchange for the Optimum launches and my very clearly enunciated deadlines, I
received no response from Peter for many weeks. One could only conclude that
Cablevision was no more interested in exclusivity than it was in using CSN as a backdrop
service.

5. Recently, I have learned that Mark Lustgarten has commented [in public] that "Classic
Sports is a great service, but if we don't own it, we have no incentive to launch it."

6. Finally, Brian Bedol has related to me his recent conversations with Peter Low.
Again, Peter reiterated that you, Peter and other Cablevision people liked Classic Sports.
But, he said, Cab1evision would not "be doing business" with CSN in any territory unless
we could grant Cablevision exclusivity in Connecticut. In view of our operating history
and my repeated attempts to obtain a response from him in the fall prior to our
authorization of an SNET launch in Connecticut, this was a very frustrating position. In
fact, Peter suggested to Brian that if Classic Sports were willing to go to court in order to
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attempt to rescind its SNET launch authorization, Peter would recommend that
Cablevision negotiate a carriage deal with Classic Sports. Even then, he stated, any deal
with Classic Sports would be subject to your approval, which might very well not be
forthcoming. Of course, it is not our style of business to try unilaterally to rescind
agreements which we have entered into in good faith. However, in this case it appeared
that even going to court to try to break any agreement with one of your competitors
would not necessarily have resulted in carriage with you. In fact, as described above, if
Cablevision had truly been interested in acquiring exclusivity in Connecticut, it had had
ample opportunity to do so.

The only plausible explanation for Cablevision's behavior is your specific directive to
Peter to "make [our] lives miserable." In fact, Peter acknowledged to Brian that if
Cablevision were making our lives miserable, it was not accidental. I have concluded
that your stated desire to "punish" CSN and to "make [our] lives miserable" is part of
Cablevision's ongoing campaign to coerce us into giving Cablevision an equity interest in
our network.

7. Your stated objection to launching Classic Sports, as expressed in our most recent
phone conversation, is that "customers would be mad at Cablevision since they had
[CSN] for free on WBIS and now would have to pay for it." This explanation is
disingenuous at best.

The only conclusion one can draw from Cablevision's pattern of behavior is that it is
using coercive conduct in order to gain a financial interest in CSN. Alternatively,
Cablevision is using coercion to obtain exclusive distribution rights to CSN's
programming service specifically in regions where exclusivity is no longer available.
In any case, Cablevision is clearly discriminating against CSN based on its "non­
affiliated status" vis-a-vis Cablevision.

All of this conduct is explicitly prohibited by Section 616 of the Federal Communications
Act.

There is substantial regulatory history to support this proposition. According to the 1993
FCC release in which the applicable regulations were implemented (the "1993 Order"),
the intent underlying Section 616 is to "prevent cable systems and other multichannel
video programming distributors from taking undue advantage of programming vendors
through various practices, including coercing vendors to grant ownership interests or
exclusive distribution rights to multichannel distributors in exchange for carriage on their
systems." 9 FCC Rcd 2642. We believe that Cablevision's refusal to deal with CSN in
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good faith is exactly the type of anticompetitive behCivior the FCC sought to address.
There is substantial evidence that Cablevision's conduct has crossed the line from
strenuous, ann's length negotiations, in which we have been more than willing to engage,
to discrimination, coercion and bad faith.

It is clear that consumer demand for the service is strong, particularly in the New York
ADI. In fact, everyone at Cablevision has been consistently complimentary about the
service. The following Cablevision system managers are among those who have told
CSN representatives that they have notified Cablevision's corporate office that they want
to launch CSN because of strong customer acceptance and demand: Tom DeMarinis
(Long Island); Frank Dejoy and Clara Rodriguez (Hoboken); Mike Smith and Sherri
Schiffman (Yorktown); Steve Randall (Asbury Park and Jackson Township); Stephanie
Reina (Lynbrook). You cannot possibly expect me to believe that you do not want to
offer the service because of its lack of merit or support from your system managers.

Further, you cannot argue that we have been unwilling to negotiate a fair and reasonable
affiliation agreement. After all, CSN has an executed affiliation agreement with
Cablevision. In addition, since our agreement was executed in July 1995, we have
executed affiliation agreements with every other major MSO and substantially increased
CSN's subscriber count. Cablevision's refusal to deal with us stands in stark contrast to
the rest of the cable industry, including those MSO's who have substantial ownership
interests in other programming services (e.g., Cox, TCI, Time Warner, Continental and
Comcast).

In the 1993 Order, the FCC stated, "We believe that ultimatums, intimidation, conduct
that amounts to the exertion of pressure beyond good faith negotiations, or behavior that
is tantamount to an unreasonable refusal to deal with a vendor who refuses to grant
financial interests or exclusivity rights in exchange for carriage should be considered
examples of behavior that violates the prohibitions set forth in Section 616." 9 FCC Rcd
2642.2649.

Cablevision's actions vis-a-vis Classic Sports Network fall squarely within that which the
Commission sought to prevent when it implemented Section 616.

It is well known that Cablevision, through its Rainbow Programming arm, owns a
number of cable programming services, including many sports services (e.g.,
Sportschannel and Newsport). Cablevision i.:; also the sixth largest cable operator in the
country with more than 2.5 million subscribers. As president of a large, vertically
integrated company, you have a special responsibility to ensure that the provisions of
Federal law (Section 616 in particular) are complied with. Yet, the bullying ofCSN by
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Cablevision has not been undertaken by overzealous low level employees. Rather it has
been instituted by Cablevision's senior management, and that is what makes it all the
more egregious.

CSN is not owned by any MSO's or any of the several large cable programmers. We are
independently funded and rely on the level playing field specifically mandated by Federal
law. Attempts by Cablevision, or anyone else, to abuse its position of power to the
detriment of CSN will be vigorously resisted. If independent, entrepreneurial ventures
like Classic Sports Network are to have any chance of succeeding in this world ofmedia
giants, companies like Cablevision must understand their responsibility to abide by the
standards of good business -- and law -- that have been established for the cable industry.

We intend this letter to serve as notice to Cablevision, as required by law, that we believe
a violation of Section 616 has occurred. ~FR 76.1302 (a). However, let me state that
it is not our preference to resort to legal action. Instead, we would welcome the chance to
work out, once and for all, a fair and equitable roll-out schedule for CSN on Cablevision
systems on terms comparable to those offered to and accepted by other MSO's.

However, if we are unable to do so in a timely manner, you leave us no choice but to
pursue legal redress for Cablevision's illegal conduct, including mandatory carriage on
the terms set forth in our Affiliation Agreement.

In addition, we have recently been notified that Cablevision intends to launch "its own
version of Classic Sports Network." We believe that this action, coupled with your
refusal to carry Classic Sports Network, would result in Cablevision's also being in
violation of Federal antitrust laws. Congress has specifically provided that "[a]1I antitrust
and other remedies that can be pursued under current law by video programming vendors
are unaffected by this section [616]." 9 FCC Rcd 2650.

Please call me at your earliest convenience so that we may set a meeting to discuss the
foregoing. If we do not receive a prompt, satisfactory response to this letter, we plan to
pursue appropriate legal remedies.

SDG:pp
Enclosures
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BEFORE THE
FEDERAL COMMUN1CATIONS COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20554

)
In the Matter of )

)
CLASSIC SPORTS NETWORK, INC., )

)
Complainant )

)
v. ) File No.

)
CABLEVISION SYSTEMS, CORPORATION )

)
Defendant. )

-----------------)

AFFIDAVIT OF STEPHEN D. GREENBERG

County of New York

State of New York

)
)
)

stephen D. Greenberg, being duly sworn, hereby

states as follows:

1. My name is stephen D. Greenberg. I am

President of the complainant in the captioned action,

Classic Sports Network, Inc. This affidavit is made

pursuant to Section 76.1302(c) (2) of the Rules of the

Federal Communications commission.

2. I have read the complaint in this matter. To

the best of my knOWledge, information and belief formed

after reasonable inquiry, the complaint is well grounded

in fact and is warranted under Commission regulations
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and policies. The complaint is not interposed for any

improper purpose.

My commission expires:

//30/ 9 1

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ~ay of
March, 1997.

fit.,.Id d M~
o ary Public

JUDITH A. VOLLMAR
NcIIIIIY PubCIc. State of New York

o No. 4701918
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July 26, 1995

Mr. Peter Low
Vice President ofProgramming
Cablevision Systems Corp.
One Media Crossways
Woodbury, NY 11797

Dear Peter:

This Agreement contains the tenns by which Classic Sports Partners, L.P. ("Network") grants the
right to distribute and exhibit Classic Sports Network ('IService") to Cablevision Systems
Corporation, Cablevision ofBoston Limited Partnership, Cablevision ofBrookline Limited
Partnership, Cablevision ofNew York City-Phase L A-R Cable Services, Inc., V Cable, Inc.,
Cablevision of Newark, U.S. Cable Television Group, L.P., Cablevision of Cleveland, L.P., A-R
Cable Partners, Cablevision ofMonmouth, Inc., Cablevision ofRiverview, Inc., and Cablevision
ofFramingham, Inc. (each ofthe above individuaJIy or collectively an "Affiliate"); it being
acknowledged herein that additional entities under cor.unon ownership, management, and/or
control with any Affiliate can be added to this Agreement as an additional Affiliate from time to
time.
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Classic Sports Partners, L.P.
By: Classic Sports Network, Inc.

its general partner
By: Stephen D. Greenberg, President

Cablevision ofRiverview, Inc.
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October 3, 1995

Mr. Peter Low
Vice President, Programming
CABLEVISION SYSTEMS
One Media Crossways
Woodbury, NY 11797-2013

Dear Peter:

Thank you for calling me last week to follow-up on my recent phone conversation with
Chuck Dolan.

In order to facilitate your further review of the decision to pull Classic Sports Network
from Cablevision's recent Connecticut launch, I thought it would be helpful to provide
you with a brief summary of what has transpired to date:

• After several "weeks ofnegotiations, Classic Sports Network entered into an
affiliation agreement with Cablevision Systems dated as of July 26, 1995.

• The affiliation agreement provided for certain launch incentives and charter
rates if Classic Sports was launched on any system on or before October I.

• Soon after the agreement was signed, I was notified that Classic Sports would
be launching on Cablevision's Norfolk, Connecticut system on September I and
"probably on the Bridgeport system soon thereafter".

• We were asked to send the necessary authorization forms to your corporate
office for completion and execution.

• On August 11, we received the completed Digicipher Authorization Form (copy
enclosed) back from Cablevision, signed by Thomas Montemagno. What is
noteworthy is that .the form, which your office completed, in addition to providing
the specific digicipher IRD code number, also lists the launch date (September I),
number of subscribers (105,000) and even the channel number (78).

~.



Mr. Peter Low
October 3, 1995
Page 2

• Approximately a week before the anticipated launch date, I received a phone
call from the Woodbury office notifying me that "there may be a problem
regarding one of our partners" and as a result the launch of Classic Sports,
scheduled for September I, was "on hold."

• In subsequent conversations with Cablevision executives, I have been advised
that the "problem" related to a problem between Rainbow and Liberty Sports and
the (erroneous) belief that Liberty was an equity owner of Classic Sports
Network.

As you know, Classic Sports Network is an independent programming service. Brian
Bedol and I conceived of Classic Sports nearly three years ago, went out and licensed the
programming necessaiy"to support the service, raised the money to finance the network
and have poured a lifetime's worth of sweat into this endeavor. We are entrepreneurs
trying to survive in a world dominated by huge enterprises, many of which have both
cable programming and cable distribution interests.

In short, we believe that it is unfair to penalize Classic Sports Network or use us as a
pawn in some larger chess match. We want to be terrific programming partners with all of
our cable affiliates, especially one as prominent as Cablevision Systems. All we ask is
that we be given a fair shot and a level playing field.

I look forward to hearing from you following your further review of this matter.

Sincerely,

A
Stephen D. Greenberg
President

SDG:lht

cc: Charles Dolan

"."
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ens of channels are seeking carriage~sn't
seem inclined to find room for it elsewhere. "I
question whether a 24-hour vintage sports
channel is justirtcd." be says. Classic Sports. he
suUesls, milbt do better a. filler on a live
sports channel.

Elsewhere. Bedol aDd Oreen-
MENllON IT IN A berg are mavin. tlte baD. They've

ROOMFUl OF sipd up satellite TV services and
MANHATTAN Baby Bells that oller cable TV over

MALES, AND YOU'LL their phone lines. That, in tum, has
FIND THAT MANY helped tltem sell Cassie Sports to
ARE ADDICTED. traditional cable operators in places

like Clcveland and Omaha.
TV bil shots may look down their noses at

Cassie Sports, but heyl-the old guard in the
National Foocball League laughed back In '69
when Joe Namath promised the Jets would win
the Super Bowl. OIl. and if you'd like to watch
that lime one more time, there's this cable
channel .. , - Marc Gu""'"

sports shows ready. In the meantime, they've
been running Classic Sports to fill the dead air.
As luck would have it, WBIS showed up a.
channel three on many Maaballan cable
boxes-srnack between CBS and NBC. Cable
subscribers have all stumbled across It. and
many liked what they saw. Niel·
sen ratinls show that Classic
Sports occasionally outdraws .uch
cable franchises as CNN, ESPN.
and Discovery. The channel hal
produced lots of media attention'
and "buzz": Mention it In a
roomful of Manhattan males, and
you'll find that many are addicted. ·'1 pvc US
an enormous boost," says Bedol.

But these sports fans may be disappointed
when WBIS drops Oassie Sports for its own
programming, probably nrly nelt year. And
Richard Aurelio, president of TIme Warner'.
New York City Cable Group-nolinlthat doz·

(Ted Thmer and Time Warner), and Fox Sports
(Rupert Murdoch's News Corp. and John Ma­
Ione's Tete-Communications). Then there are
the niche channels devoted to golf, auto racing,
and outdoor life owned by cable operators, who
control the pipelines to subscriber homes. With
channel capacity scarce, conventional wisdom
holds that only networks with ties to cable op­
erators, edsting programrners, or broadcasters
stand a chance of laininl "carriage," as the
cableheads say.

Bedol, 38, a former TIme Warner executive,
and Greenberg, 48-a lawyer, former deputy
baseball commissioner. and son of Baseball
HaD of Farner Hank Greenberg-aren't naive.
Says Greenberg: "We run up against that every
da)t" Buttbcy believe, aJ/DO$ttouchingly, in an

idea that's revolutionary for cable:
that they can sell their channel on
its meriu.

Some sman money says they're
riaht. Allen & Co. was first to pro­
vide seed money for the startup
(AT&T Ventures, Aorida spons
magnate H. Wayne Huizenga, and
Warburl Pincus Ventures have
since bousht pieces). Launched in
May 1995, the network can count
on a potential audience of about
six million cable homes and two
million more from satellite TV ser­
vices. They say they need about 20
million subscribers to break even.

For the moment-though not
for Ionl-Classic Sports can be
acen by about seven million mOl
viewers in the New York City area
on WBIS-TV. Dow Jones and ITT
bought the station in July but
didn't have their own business and

SPORTS' GREATEST UPSETS ARE BACK ON
TV, thanks to a fledgling cable channel called
the Classic Sports Network. Fans of sporu old­
ies can now watch a brash young Cassius Clay
dethrone Sonny Liston or see the upstart New
York Jets stun the" Baltimore Colts in Super
Bowl 11I.

Such triumphs must be inspirational for Cu­
sic Sports' founders, Brian Bedol and Stephen
Greenberg. They have an appealing conc:ept­
classic movies and classic TV have sold on
cable. so why not classic sports7-but they arc
decided underdogs in a cable world dominated
by well-entrenched. vertically integrated media
giants. In the sports arena alone, Classic Sports
will be competing with new networks being
launched by ESPN (owned by Disney), 0fNJS1

COMPETITION

Oassic SportS: Cable Underdog

GIftIIba1 (left) and Bedol tileJ*I1i"I in the bir leGps.

i
I
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TRADEWINDS BLOWING: While Hurricane Bertha is almost done storming
the East, the baseball forecast is calling for a flurry ofheavy dealing before the
July 31 waiver deadline. The Yankees should remain unseasonably quiet, but
look for some playoffhopefuls to rain in some major acquisitions. Pege 78

1970s outfits (a la "Soul
Train"). Tbe sbows them­
selves are Iiebtweigbt (sam­
ple question: What wu Red
Grange's real name?), but it's
amazing to see which ath­
letes would participate.

In one episode, tbe Yan­
kees vs. the Boston Celtic!.
tbe teams are Joe DIMaggio,
Mickey ManUe and Billy Mar­
tin vs. Red Auerbach. Bill
Russell and Tommy Hein­
sohn.
, Those shows won't be as
riveting to tbe average sports
fan as tbe Lew Alcindor vs.
Elvin Hayes sbowdown in the
Astrodome, Bedol notes, but
tbey do serve a purpose. A
c1assie sports channel. like a
buffet dinner, can't be all
desserts. It can't be 24 bours
ot borne runs, dunks and
toucbdown passes, because
that doesn't convey tbe
rbytbm or tbe trutb of sports.

That is, CSN ean't be pro­
&nImed for tbe Mets fan who
wants to watch Mookie Wil­
son's ground ball skip
through Bill Buclaler for 24
straight hours.

"I think there are three lev­
els of fan," says Redol '"The
casual fan, the serious fan

'and tbe fanatic. We've got to
'" pro&nlm for all three. witb

most of it probably falJiOl in
tbe middle,"

That's euier said than pro­
gramed, however. What do
you do with, for instance. a
Nolan Ryan no-bitter? The
cuual fan wants to see the
nintb inning. Tbe serious fan
wants tbe whole game, to feel
tbe tension build, to recap­
ture tbe ambience of the
game itself.

In cases like' tbat. Bedol
aays CSN might create a two­
hour version, paring a bit
bere and there. "We definite­
ly don't just sbow bighlights,"
he aays. "You bave ESPN for
tbat. We want to provide
more."

Redol also SUUests. in a
flcurative cautious wwper,
that CSN may be more tban
Just entertainment. Tbere
Just might be some history
tueked Into tbose old Dr. J
and Bobby Orr OIms - sub­
liminal lessons In how bas­
ketball got to Mlcbael Jordan
and hockey cot to Wayne
Gretzky.

"You bave a lot onids 10­
day wbo can talk about Sbaq,
but don't know anything
about Russell and Chamber­
lain." says Redol "We can be
the vehicle to sbow them.
We've got tbe abillty to con­
nect tbe put and tbe present
Everyone sees Albert Belle.
We have RoIer Maris, Mickey
Mantle and Hank Greenberc
(Steve's fatber)."

One Interesting response
CSN bu already beard from
viewers, says Redol, is that
It'. become a bonding vehi-
cle. Fatben and Idds watch It
togetber and tbe Idd can see
tbat tbe old man was rilbl
That wu a great moment,
tbat was a great player.

''ThIs II not a bad t.biog,"
lays Bedol, whose own
daughter can now tell Mary
Lou Helton from Mary Tyler
Moore.

game. But If it exists, CSN
probably bas a llne on il
Don't be surprised to _
more soccer pop up soon.
aloDllide the old "Home Run
Derby" and a IOmetJme.for­
gotten old quiz Ibow ealled
"Sports CbaUl!IJIe." hosted
by Dick Enbert in a variety of

sbows like tbe Rocky Mar­
clano-bosted "Main Event"
and talk programs like How­
ard CoseJl's.

A few legendary sports
events are eitber lost forever
or simply undiscovered on
film: tbe nm Super Bowl,
Wilt Cbamberlaln's lll().point

Will yesteryear

play today?

New network

specializes in

best of the old.

CSN has access ripts to vir­
tually tbe complete libraries
or major league baseball,
tootball, basketball and hock­
ey, plus tbe major ftebt OIm
collections (iocludiDl Jimmy
Jacobs', a 10tofteDlUs,OIYtD­
pies and so on. It bas tbe
rilbts to waeky old sports

DoiIr_ cnac.~

B
RIAN Bedol's 9­
year-old daugbter
loves gymnastics. So
one night Bedol, the
co-founder and CEO

ofthe fledgling Classic Sports
Network, broupt ber bome a
tape of Mary Lou Retton's
performanee in tbe 1984
Olympics.

"Mary Lou Retton," said
bis daughter. "Isn't sbe the
one on Nick at Nite?"

Well, no, Bedol said. Tbat's
Mary Tyler Moore. But watcb
tbiJ tape anyway. So sbe did
and of coune it blew ber
away tbe same as it blew
away tbe relit of America in
1984.

New cable TV networks
aren't exactly a novelty in
this age of MTV spinoffs and
ESPN3. But it there's any­
tbing left tbat can still rouse
a video-jaded Ameriea, that
can neutralize millions of
cbannel-cbanging clickers,
it's Game 6 otthe 1975 World
Series. Tbe Borg-MeEnroe fi­
nal at Wimbledon in 1980.
Paul Henderson's goal
against tbe Russians in 1972.
Billy Mills' last lap in the
10,000 meters at tbe 1984
Olympics. Laters-Celtics,
IIl8Os.

TIW stuJr Isn't Just poten­
tially interesting. It's poten­
tiallyaddictir>e:

Like roek 'n' roll oldies,
sports oldies won't replace
new live sports, simply be­
cause sports faos (and yes,
sports bettors) always need
contests wbere tbey don't
laIow tbe outcome. CSN hu
no surprises. The Yankees al­
ways win, tbe World Series.
UCLA a I ways wins tbe
NCAAs.

But as a safe barbor from
modern life, or modern
sports, the sirens would bave
a bard time offeriDl anything
more enticiDl tbe 1980 U.S.
Olympic bockey team.

Even people wbo hate
sports love IPOrts moments­
a ngure skater, maybe, or a
lkier. People wbo love sports
have a thousand moments.
What Redol and bll partner
Steve Greenberg mUlt do
now Is wrap tbem Into a pack­
aCe so irresUtible that cable
IYltem operators around
America will nDd room In the
eable uniYerse, wbich is
denser than Calcutta, to give
CSNabome.

They're gettiDl a big boolt
in New York DOW from the
new Channel 31, WBIS,
wbich is running CSN pro­
graming wblle it gears up for
its long-term menu of local
sports, bUliness and the like.

Greenberg, wbo does a lot
of the pitching. dealing and
negotiating witb cable com­
panies, laYI response bas
been very positive, and be ex­
pectl a nowerln, of CSN
once cable lyltems expand
from, say, 60 to 150 channeb.
Wblcb everyone wants to
bappen soon.

When It does, and CSN Is
widely anllable, tbe focul
sbift.s to wbetber it can deliv­
er.

The raw material is tbere:


